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From: Kimberiey Pena 
Sent: 
To: Laura King 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 080278-TL- Joint petition for show cause proceedings against Verizon Florida LLC - 

Thursday, November 19, 2009 9:39 AM 

Ray Kennedy; Rosanne Gervasi; Lee Eng Tan; Ann Cole; Larry Harris 

Confidential Documents to be Returned 

Per this e-mail, we will return the below listed documents back to the source. Thank you. 

From: Laura King 
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2009 9:24 AM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Cc: Ray Kennedy; Rosanne Gervasi; Lee Eng Tan 
Subject: Docket No. 080278-TL- Joint petition for show cause proceedings against Verizon Florida LLC 
Documents to be Returned 

Confidential 

Kim. 

The documents listed below may be returned to the appropriate source at your earliest convenience. I believe 
the list encompasses all of the confidential filings in the docket. Thanks! 

11128-09 
09969-09 
09834-09 
09646-09 

07948-09 
08680-09 

07486-09 
07484-09 
06868-09 
06302-09 
06141 -09 
06073-09 
06007-09 
05944-09 
05895-09 
05806-09 
045 17-09 

03882-09 
04160-09 

03826-09 
04801-08 

11/19/2009 


